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Dear Sir/Madam

Application under Licensing Act 2003

Premises Flaming Grill,

Address 64 Stamford Road, Kettering
Appilication Premises licence

Details To extend opening hours

Fri — Sat from 12:00 - 01:00
Thu — Sun from 12:00 - 23:00

The premises benefits from planning permission KET/2002/0965. This states:

Certificate of lawfulness for an existing use for restaurant to open from 08 .30 fo 12 .00
midnight daily .

The licence application seeks to extend the opening hours. Opening the premises to the
publlc outside of the permitted hours will result in a breach of planning control. The
applicant would therefore need to apply for planning permission if they wished to open

the premises to members of the public during the hours proposed in the licence
application. This application would need to be made prior to the use commencing.

Apart from the above, | have no objections.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to emall
lanning@kettering.qov.uk
Yours faithfully

Development Services

Working with and on behaif of focal paopls
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Russ Howell
m—

From: Bryan David (PC) <david.bryan@northants.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 31 October 2019 12:55

To: Russ Howell; Mehmed Mehmedov

Cc: Licensing Unit

Subject: Premises Licence Application, 64 Stamford Road, Kettering.

Dear Mr Howell,

I act on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police Mr Adderley, he has delegated responsibility and
authorised me to act on his behaif with regard to representations made by Northamptonshire
Police to Licensing Authoritles across the county of Northamptonshire.

I am objecting to the grant of the above Premises Licence application the Licensing
Objectives of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Protection of Children from Harm

specifically.

The operating schedule Is too vague to properly assess whether the Licensing Objectives will
be promoted, I have E-malled the applicant to offer a more defined a robust wording of the
operating schedule in relation to CCTV and the prevention of underage sales on the
29/10/2019.

The applicant responded on the 30/10/2019 stating he would install CCTV and fet
Northamptonshire Police know when It was completed, this has raised concerns in respect of
this application, primarily that what has been put forward on the operating schedule It would
appear is not already In place. I have attempted to clarify with the applicant on the
30/10/2019 whether there is CCTV or not but have not had a response as of the
31/10/2019.

I submit for your consideration

Kind Regards

Police Constable 113 David Bryan

O

Northamptonshire Police Licensing Officer
Prevention and Community Protection
Wellingborough Police Station

Midland Road

Wellingborough

NN8 1HF

Telephone 101 ext 343409

Mobile 07766 768576

E-mail david.bryan@northants.pnn.police.uk

www.northants.police.uk




